
 

 

NORTH LINCOLNSHIRE COUNCIL 
 

 
 

12 July 2023 
 
 

Chairman:  Councillor Judy Kennedy 
 

Venue:  Room G01e/G02e 
Church Square House 

 
Time:  2.00 pm E-Mail Address:  

Matthew.nundy@northlincs.gov.uk 
 
 

AGENDA 
  
1.   Substitutions   

  
2.   Declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests and personal or personal and 

prejudicial interests and declarations of whipping arrangements (if any).   
  

3.   To take the minutes of the meetings of the panel held on 28 February 2023 
and 7 March 2023 as a correct record and authorise the chairman to sign.  
(Pages 1 - 6) 
  

4.   Public speaking request, if any.   
  

5.   Membership and Terms of Reference  (Pages 7 - 8) 
  

6.   Future Meeting Dates of the Place Scrutiny Panel   
  

7.   Training Requirements   
  

8.   Future Work Programme and Priorities   
  

9.   Added Item (if any).   
  

10.   Any other items that the Chairman decides are urgent by reason of special 
circumstances that must be specified.   
 

 
 

PLACE SCRUTINY PANEL

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



 

11 

NORTH LINCOLNSHIRE COUNCIL 
 

PLACES SCRUTINY PANEL 
 

28 February 2023 
 

PRESENT: - Councillor J Lee (Chairman) 
 
Councillors S Swift (Vice-Chair) and P Vickers 
 
The meeting was held in Room F01e, Conference Room, Church Square House. 
  
130 SUBSTITUTIONS - There were no substitutions at the meeting. 

  
131 DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND 

PERSONAL OR PERSONAL AND PREJUDICIAL INTERESTS AND 
DECLARATIONS OF WHIPPING ARRANGEMENTS (IF ANY). 
There were no declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests, or personal 
or  personal and prejudicial interests. 

  
No whip was declared. 
  

132 PUBLIC SPEAKING REQUEST, IF ANY - There were no public speaking 
requests received. 
  

133 ECONOMIC GROWTH PLAN 2023-2028 - The Chairman and Members 
welcomed Lesley Potts, the council's Assistant Director - Place (Deputy 
Director) and Kate Robinson, the council's Head of Economy to the meeting, 
to discuss with the Panel the Economic Growth Plan 2023-2028. 
  
Members heard that the Economic Growth Plan was a key plan in the Council 
Plan 2022–2025 supporting the priority ‘enabling economic growth and 
renewal’.  
  
The Council was currently working to an Economic Growth Plan covering the 
period 2018-2023.  It was supplemented in 2021 with the North Lincolnshire 
Economic Renew Plan, a two-year plan focused to address the challenges of 
Covid 19.  However, to ensure that activities remained focused that would 
enable economic growth and renewal, a new Economic Growth Plan 
spanning the period 2023-2028 was proposed. 
  
The draft Economic Growth Plan presented the vision for North Lincolnshire.  
It identified future priorities and desired outcomes which were based on 
evidence collated from business engagement and surveys, data research and 
analysis and assessment of national, regional and local policy context.  
Oversight and development of the plan had taken place through internal 
working groups and had been driven by the Economic Executive Group who 
would continue to have oversight of the delivery of the Economic Growth 
Plan. 
  

Public Document Pack

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



PLACES SCRUTINY PANEL 
28 February 2023 

 

The Assistant Director delivered a presentation that informed members of the 
key outcomes the Plan hoped to achieve, as well as the priorities and areas 
of focus identified within the document. 
  
The Economic Growth Plan 2023-2028 was attached to the agenda. 
  
Following the conclusion of the presentation, the Chairman facilitated a 
discussion between the Panel and the Assistant Director and Head of 
Economy. 
  
Resolved - (a) That the council's Assistant Director - Place (Deputy Director) 
and the council’s Head of Economy be thanked for their attendance, 
presentation and for answering members’ questions, and (b) that the 
Economic Growth Plan 2023-2028 be approved and considered by the 
council’s Executive as soon as was practicable. 
  

134 TO TAKE THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE PANEL HELD ON 6 
FEBRUARY 2023 AS A CORRECT RECORD AND AUTHORISE THE 
CHAIRMAN TO SIGN - Resolved - That the minutes of the proceedings of 
the meeting held on 6 February 2023, having been printed and circulated 
amongst the members, be taken as read and correctly recorded and be 
signed by the Chairman. 
  

135 SKILLS AND EMPLOYABILITY PLAN 2023-2028 - The Chairman and 
Members again welcomed Lesley Potts, the council's Assistant Director - 
Place (Deputy Director) and Kate Robinson, the council's Head of Economy 
to the meeting, to discuss with the Panel the Skills and Employability Plan 
2023-2028. 
  
Members heard that the Skills and Employability Plan was a key document in 
the Council Plan 2022 – 25 supporting the priority ‘enabling economic growth 
and renewal – to ensure there were highly skills jobs and opportunities for a 
highly skilled workforce and the local economy supported effort to reduce 
carbon emissions’.  
  
The existing Skills and Employability Plan was coming to an end and as such 
a new plan had been developed to support the council’s ambitions for 
economic growth, a highly skilled workforce and high value jobs.  The new 
Skills and Employability Plan covered the five period from 2023 to 2028 and 
was closely aligned to the new Economic Growth Plan covering the same 
time period. 
  
The Head of Economy delivered a presentation that informed members of the 
vision, priorities and outcomes the Plan hoped to deliver. 
  
The Skills and Employability Plan 2023-2028 was attached to the agenda. 
  
Following the conclusion of the presentation, the Chairman facilitated a 
discussion between the Panel and the Assistant Director and Head of 
Economy. 

Page 2



PLACES SCRUTINY PANEL 
28 February 2023 

 

  
Resolved - (a) That the council's Assistant Director - Place (Deputy Director) 
and the council’s Head of Economy be thanked for their attendance, 
presentation and for answering members’ questions, and (b) that the Skills 
and Employability Plan 2023-2028 be approved and considered by the 
council’s Executive as soon as was practicable. 
  

136 ADDED ITEM (IF ANY) - The Chairman informed the meeting that, in 
accordance with the council’s Constitution, an added item had been 
submitted by Councillor Yeadon titled ‘effectiveness of partner agencies to 
reduce the ever-increasing number of  unlicensed Houses of Multiple 
Occupancy (HMOs), ensuring that children in such HMOs were safe’. 
  
The Charman added that due to the cross-cutting nature of the added item, it 
was likely that a joint meeting of the Places and Children and Young People 
Scrutiny Panels would be convened to discuss the request, on a date and 
time yet to be agreed. 
  

137 ANY OTHER ITEMS THAT THE CHAIRMAN DECIDES ARE URGENT BY 
REASON OF SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES THAT MUST BE SPECIFIED - 
There was no urgent business for consideration at the meeting. 
 

 
 

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



 

15 

NORTH LINCOLNSHIRE COUNCIL 
 

PLACES SCRUTINY PANEL 
 

7 March 2023 
 

PRESENT: - Councillor J Lee (Chairman) 
 
Councillor S Swift (Vice-Chair) 
 
The meeting was not quorate in accordance with Procedure Rules D1.34 and D5.05 
 
The meeting was held in Room F01e, Conference Room, Church Square House. 
  
138 SUBSTITUTIONS - There were no substitutions at the meeting. 

  
139 DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND 

PERSONAL OR PERSONAL AND PREJUDICIAL INTERESTS AND 
DECLARATIONS OF WHIPPING ARRANGEMENTS (IF ANY) - There were 
no declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests and personal or personal 
and prejudicial interests.  
  
No whip was declared. 
  

140 PUBLIC SPEAKING REQUEST, IF ANY - No public speaking requests had 
been received. 
  

141 WINTER MAINTENANCE OF THE COUNCIL'S HIGHWAYS 
INFRASTRUCTURE - The Chairman welcomed the council’s Head of 
Environment (Chris Ramsbottom), the council’s Highways Operations 
Manager (Mick Johnson) and the council's Winter Service and Programmed 
Works Officer (Gareth Denovan) to the meeting.  The Chairman explained 
that the officers had been invited to the meeting to discuss with the Panel 
how the council ensured its highways infrastructure was accessible during 
bad weather and the winter season. 
  
The Panel received a detailed presentation from the witnesses, which 
covered the following: 
  
        Legislation 
        Current Winter Service Policy 
        Salting routes 
        Critical assets 
        Snow routes 
        Snow wardens 
        Salt bins 
        Decision making structure/hierarchy 
        Number of treatments per season 
        Communications 

Public Document Pack

Page 5



PLACES SCRUTINY PANEL 
7 March 2023 

 

        Issues affecting treatment of the highways network 
        Future of winter service 
  
Following the conclusion of the presentation, the Chairman facilitated a 
discussion between the Panel and Head of Environment, Highways 
Operations Manager and Winter Service and Programmed Works Officer. 
  
The meeting not being quorate agreed to Recommend - (a) That the 
council's Head of Environment, Highways Operations Manager and Winter 
Service and Programmed Works Officer be thanked for their attendance, 
presentation and for answering members’ questions, and (b) that council 
officers be thanked for ensuring its highways infrastructure was accessible 
during bad weather and the winter season. 
  

142 ADDED ITEM (IF ANY) - Further to Minute 136, the Director: Governance 
and Communities informed the meeting that a date to consider Councillor 
Yeadon’s added item titled ‘effectiveness of partner agencies to reduce the 
ever-increasing number of  unlicensed Houses of Multiple Occupancy 
(HMOs), ensuring that children in such HMOs were safe’ had yet to be 
confirmed. 
  

143 ANY OTHER ITEMS THAT THE CHAIRMAN DECIDES ARE URGENT BY 
REASON OF SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES THAT MUST BE SPECIFIED - 
There was no urgent business for consideration at the meeting. 
 

 
 

Page 6



PLACE SCRUTINY PANEL 
 
Membership: 
 
3 Councillors (2 Conservative and 1 Labour) 
 
Terms of Reference: 
 

To carry out the relevant overview and scrutiny functions relating to 
services delivered or commissioned by the council and its relevant 
partners and partner authorities relating to - 
 
(i) prosperous, safer, and cleaner places, environmental and 

community wellbeing and connectivity, and 
 
(ii) to carry out all appropriate functions as the council’s Crime and 

Disorder Committee under paragraph 1 Section 19 Part 3 of the 
Police and Justices Act 2006.  

 
(iii) to meet responsibilities expected by the Pitt Review relating to 

flood risk management.  
 

To be mindful at all times of the need to take account of the Council’s 
Corporate Parenting Pledge, and the commitment to children in care and 
care leavers as contained within the Pledge in carrying out the panel’s 
work. 
 

Page 7

Agenda Item 5



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 To take the minutes of the meetings of the panel held on 28 February 2023 and 7 March 2023 as a correct record and authorise the chairman to sign.
	Minutes
	Minutes Public Pack, 07/03/2023 Place Scrutiny Panel
	Minutes


	5 Membership and Terms of Reference
	PLACE SCRUTINY PANEL
	Membership:
	3 Councillors (2 Conservative and 1 Labour)
	Terms of Reference:


